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Summary of Changes SA7065-08-Q-2002-A00003 
 

1. The purpose of this amendment is providing all bidders with the questions asked 
by bidders to date, and with the Government’s responses to those questions. 

2. Summary of the Questions and Answers immediately follows this Summary of 
Changes. 

3. Date and time for receipt of all bids remains unchanged. 

4. All else remains unchanged. 

 

----------------------------------------------- 

Distribution: 
File 
Solicitation Announcement 
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SA7065-08-Q-2002-A00003
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

1. QUESTION - Is it possible to change volume band on a yearly basis without replacing 
installed machine?  For example, you select VB-1 (1-5000 copiers) on base year, 
However, Average print volume was 13000 prints. Is the volume band changed to VB-
2(5001-15000) without replacing machine next year (option year one)? 

 
RESPONSE -   The government will order devices by volume band according to the end 
user's copy usage history. The device will remain in the same volume band for the 
duration of the lease term. Interested vendor's should refer to the paragraph, "Flat  Rate 
Prices" found in each RFQ. 

 
 

2. QUESTION - What is ONENET? 
 

RESPONSE -   For an introduction to and information on ONENET, go to this website 
http://www.nctsfe.navy.mil/ONE-NET.htm 

 
 

3. QUESTION - When does the Government anticipate contract award?  Will this provide 
for installation period of only 60-days (i.e., installations to being not earlier than 60-days 
before 1 April 2008)? 

  
RESPONSE -   The awardee will have no less than 60 days to deliver by 01 Apr 2009. 
The government intends to award contracts by 01 Feb 2009. If award is made before 01 
Feb 2009, the time frame for delivery will be increased. 

 
 

4. QUESTION - Would you please let me know how many print volume for color MFD 
below? 

 
Solicitation Volume Bands 

SA7065-08-Q-2001 
 

0002 AD-2D 

SA7065-08-Q-2002 0001AD-1D; 0002AD-2D; and 0003AE-3D 
 
 

RESPONSE - The color print volumes are unknown. Vendors must reflect the level of 
risk they want to assume in their flat-rate pricing. 

 
 

5. QUESTION - Do you need staple finishing capabilities for all volume band including 
VB-1? 

 
RESPONSE - Yes. 

 
 

6. QUESTION - Do you need PCL printer driver for all volume band? 
 

RESPONSE - Yes. 
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SA7065-08-Q-2002-A00003
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

 
7. QUESTION - Would you please change service call center to range as any 8 consecutive 

hours period between 6A.M and 8A.M, Monday through Friday, excluding Japanese 
holidays and Japanese business holidays from 29 December through 03 January? 

 
RESPONSE - No. The Service Call Center shall remain open on all Japanese holidays as 
well as Japanese business holidays. 
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